Historical

Incidents

OF THE

COUNTY OF SIMCOE.

A CITY BEAUTIFUL.

COLLINGWOOD, A DISMAL SWAMP
IN 18532, A THRIVING TOWN
OF 6,000 PEOPLE TO-DAY.

iT HAS THAT RARE THING, “GOOD

LOCAL GOVERNMENT,” AND

OWNS ITS WATER AND LIGHT-

ING SYSTEMS, WHICH iNCREASE

THE TOWN'S REVENUE.

The followinr interesting and  de-
scriptive article from the pen of Mr.
Johu Birnie, 3. C. L. LL. B, recent-
1y appeared in the Montreal Witness
it was accompanied by a number of
illustrations, including a portion of
Hurontario street, the harbor and
the Dry Dock:

The town of Collingwood is a ‘win-
ning sort of place™ so basy anl fo
bezutiful, that the travelier within
its borders not only ecarries away
with him many pleasant recollec-
tions, but besomes, a sort of mission-
ary for the town, by his constani
flattering references to it It is
difficult to wholiy believe that this
aow, populous and Chrivime oity was
nothing but a diemal and impene-
trable swamp in 1852, the haunt
and homz of the wild dear and dhe
wolf, uniracked and uatrodden hy
the foot ¢f man, save some wander-
ing Indian or his way to the hunt-
ing grounds of the Nottawasagn
river. Such was the case, however,
and at (hat time there were very
few sottiers in the surrounding coun-
try, and what is now well-ca.tivated
farm and golden meadow was then
dark primeval foresat, with no means
of intercommunication from one ione-

Iy setilement to anoiher. In 1854,
however, the Northern Railway even
then reaching out for the great
North-west traffic (whichi now rolls
imsach voiumes from the west to the
east,) projected its line to {he shores
of the Georgian Bay, ani its man-
azer, the late Mr. Cumberiand with
propbetic instinet settjed this uncom-
prisiviz swamp as the northern ter-
minus of his railway. From that
tim> to this, the town has Ixen
s'owly but steadily progressing. Ther~
has been no mushroow growth, no
boom, o spasmodic movement, but a
gradual, graded, growing which has
Maced the town to-day on as sound
& financial basis as any town of jts
size and population on the North
American continent. The first white
maa who probably landed on the
present site of the town of Coliing-
wood, with the intention of settling,
was Johim Birnie, whe came from the
Nottawasagn river in 1850 : but the
shores looked so barren and inhespit-
able, the only denizens being im-
mense clouwds of mosquitoes, whieh
viciously attacked the daring intrad-
or with sach vim and violence that
«Mr. Birnie incontinently ixat a re-
treat and sailed for the river. Otl.-
ers came, however, in 1854 when the
town proper was first setticd, soms
of the old residents, being still Jiv-
ing, notably, Joha Birnie, Chas, Mac-
donunell, and Dr. Stephen. Fron. th
advent of the railway setilers basan
to pour in and soon the desolate
swamp was converted into a thriv-
inyz village which in turn gave place
to the popuious town of the present
day.

Territorially, (oliinrwood has plen
ty of room to expand, being sever




